Fay Humpherson

From: Natalie McKellar <Natalie@ss-p.co.uk>

Sent: 13 September 2023 11:56

To: Fay Humpherson

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Earnley Place Clappers Lane Earnley Chichester - E/23/02038/LBC
Attachments: 2215-OPDS-PL-002-Site Plan-rev01.pdf; 2215-OPDS-PL-001-Block Plan-rev01.pdf;

2215-OPDS-EX-002-EX Site Plan-rev01.pdf; 2215-OPDS-EX-001-EX Block Plan-
rev01.pdf; 2215-OPDS-Earnley Place House-Site images-It.pdf

This Message originated outside your organization.

Dear Fay,

Further to your letter dated 7t September | can confirm agreement to the description change as set out at point 1)
of the letter.

With regard to points 2) & 3) please find the updated site and block plans as requested, along with a site photo
sheet.

The listed building is structurally sound and lived in as a family home and as such a structural survey has not been
provided. No structural survey was considered necessary for the previous application which is currently subject to
an appeal. A conversion method statement can be added as a condition to any permission in the usual way.

| look forward to receipt of validation in due course.

Kind regards,
Natalie

Natalie McKellar MA MRTPI | Principal Planner | 01243 850 411
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Smith
Simmons
&Partners

Planning, Architecture & Land Promotion
32 North St, Chichester, PO19 1LX

Office: 01243 850 411
Website: www.ss-p.co.uk

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.



